1987

Utah v. Lancaster : Brief of Appellant

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF THE NATURE OF THE CASE

THE APPELLANT, IN PRO-SE, RONALD DEAN LANCASTER, APPEALS FROM THE CONVICTION AND JUDGMENT OF AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER, OF WHICH SAID CONVICTION AND JUDGMENT WAS BASED ON A MIS-JOINED JUNE 26TH, 1978, PRIOR CONVICTION OF SECOND DEGREE MURDER OF THE ABOVE-NAMED APPELLANTS. BOTH ARE UN-RELATED (DISSIMILAR) FELONIES OF THE FIRST DEGREE, IN THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, IN AND FOR SALT LAKE COUNTY, STATE OF UTAH, THE HONORABLE, TIMOTHY R. HANSON, PRESIDING.

DISPOSITION IN THE LOWER COURT

ON MARCH 10TH AND ON THE 11TH, DAY OF 1987, THE HONORABLE, TIMOTHY R. HANSON, PRESIDED AT THE BENCH TRIAL WHERE THE APPELLANT WAS FOUND GUILTY OF THE OFFENSE OF AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER, OF WHICH SAID CRIME WAS BASED ON THE MIS-
... .. JUNE 26TH 1978 PRIOR CONVICTION OF SECOND DEGREE

MURDER. (A FIRST DEGREE FELONY.).

ON MARCH 11TH, 1987, IN APPELLANTS (PRO-SE) CLOSING ARGUMENT HE FILED AND THUS ARGUED HIS CASE BEFORE THE BENCH TRIAL JUDGE TWO SEPARATE TRIAL MOTIONS. ONE ON A "MISTRIAL". ANOTHER ON "INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE", IN WHICH TO SUPPORT A CONVICTION 1 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER. BOTH OF THEM WERE ARBITRARILY DENIED BY THE BENCH TRIAL JUDGE TIMOTHY R. HANSON

ON MARCH 30TH, 1987, AT APPELLANTS SENTENCING HEARING, HE FILED MOTIONS FOR "ARREST OF JUDGMENT" "DENIAL OF HIS MAY 2 1986, PRELIMINARY HEARING TRANSCRIPT". AND APPELLANTS COURT APPOINTEE STAND-BY COUNSEL, A MS. FRANCIS PALACIOS; AND AS WELL THE STATE PROSECUTOR, MS. B. BYRNE, MADE ORAL MOTIONS TO ENTER JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION FOR THE NEXT LOWER CATEGORY OF OFFENSES AND IMPOSE CONCURRENT PRISON TERMS ACCORDINGLY, WERE ALL AS WELL ARBITRARILY DENIED WITHOUT THE BENCH TRIAL JUDGE, TIMOTHY R. HANSON. MAKING SPECIFIC FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATIVE TO ALL OF THE PRE-TRIAL AND TRIAL ISSUES THAT WHICH WERE ALL RE-RAISED AGAIN, IN ALL OF THE AFORE- SAID SENTENCING HEARING MOTIONS, PURSUANT TO RULE 12, UTAH CODE, TITLE, 77-35-12 - RULE 12, SUBS. (C), (1987-88), OF THE RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE.

ON MARCH 30TH, 1987, APPELLANT WAS SUBSEQUENTLY SENTENCED TO AN ALLEGED INDETERMINATE TERM OF FIVE YEARS TO LIFE AT THE UTAH STATE PRISON TO RUN CONSECUTIVELY WITH HIS PRIOR SENTENCE OF FIVE YEARS TO LIFE, THAT HE WAS CURRENTLY SERVING. APPELLANT WAS ORDERED BY THE SENTENCING COURT TO PAY C-----

FINAL JUDGMENT WAS ENTERED ON MARCH 30TH, 1987. AND APPELLANT'S HANDWRITTEN "NOTICE OF APPEAL" "AFFIDAVIT OF IMPECUNIOSITY" AND HIS "DESIGNATION OF RECORD ON APPEAL", WERE FILED WITH THE SENTENCING JUDGE, TIMOTHY R. HANSON, ON THE SAME DAY.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON APPEAL

APPELLANT SEEKS A REVERSAL OF HIS CONVICTION AND A REMAND TO THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT FOR A NEW TRIAL.

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS AND ARGUMENTS

ON APRIL 25TH, 1986, DEFENDANT, RONALD DEAN LANCASTER, APPEARED BEFORE THE HONORABLE, JAMES D. MAURICE, JUDGE OF THE FIFTH CIRCUIT COURT, FOR HIS INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT UPON THE FIRST DEGREE FELONY (A CAPITAL OFFENSE) OF "AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER, AT WHICH TIME HE ENTERED A PLEA OF "NOT GUILTY" TO AN INFORMATION COMPLAINT IN CRIMINAL CASE NO. 8600-25697fs, WHICH HAD BEEN FILED BY, T.L. "TED" CANNON, COUNTY ATTORNEY, ON APRIL 25, 1986, WITH THE FIFTH CIRCUIT COURT, ACCUSING THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT OF AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER, IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 76, CHAPTER 5, SECTION 103.5, SUBS. (B), (A CAPITAL OFFENSE), UNDER UTAH CODE ANNOTATED 1953, AS AMENDED, ABOVE-SAID INFORMATION COMPLAINT WAS BASED ON THE STATES' ALLEGATION

- 1 -

... of a prior

JUNE 26TH, 1978, CONVICTION OF SECOND DEGREE MURDER, A FIRST DEGREE FELONY AS WELL.

MOREOVER, HONORABLE, JAMES D. MAURICE, JUDGE OF THE AFORE-NAMED COURT, ON THE SAME DAY, HAD GRANTED DEFENDANT ORAL MOTION TO REPRESENT HIMSELF AND TO THUS PROCEED IN PRO-SE ON HANDLING THE CHIEF AFFAIRS OF HIS CASE, SUCH AS ON CONDUCTING HIS OWN PRESENTATION OF HIS PURPOSED TRIAL DEFENSES TO THE COURT.

ON THE 28TH DAY OF MAY, 1987, DEFENDANT APPEARED IN PRO-SE FOR HIS SET PRELIMINARY HEARING BEFORE HONORABLE, MS. ELEANOR VAN SCIVER, JUDGE OF THE FIFTH CIRCUIT COURT, AT WHICH TIME SHE APPOINTED A STAND-BY COUNSEL (LEGAL ADVISOR), MR. JAMES A. YALDEZ, OUT OF THE SALT LAKE LEGAL DEFENDERS ASSOC., THE COURT THEN PROCEEDED WITH HIS PRELIMINARY HEARING. THE STATE'S CHIEF WITNESS WAS THE STATE'S VICTIM OF THE ALLEGED CRIME OF AGGRAVATED ASSAULT ON A PRISONER, A CORRECTIONAL OFFICER, MR. DENNIS MOODY, TESTIFIED FOR THE STATE. NO OTHER STATE WITNESSES, OR, EVIDENCE WAS INTRODUCED BY THE STATE. (TR. OF OCT, 27, 1986, AT P. 20 TO 25).

NOTWITHSTANDING, IN DEFENDANT'S DIRECT CROSS-EXAMINATION OF THE VICTIM, MR. MOODY'S, PREVIOUSLY GIVEN POLICE AND COURT TESTIMONY, DEFENDANT BROUGHT OUT OF THE FACT THAT, IF ANYTHING, MR. MOODY'S TESTIMONY TO THE COURT WAS NOTHING MORE THAN "PERJURED TESTIMONY", ESPECIALLY WITH REGARDS TO HOW HE WAS ALLEGEDLY CUT WITH A HOMEMADE PRISON KNIFE, AND IN PARTICULAR, ON EXACTLY WHAT TYPES OF MEDICAL CARE HE HAD FALSELY CLAIMED

KNIFE CUTS OR STAB WOUNDS (PL. TR. OF MAY 28TH, 1986, AT P. 1 TO 9).

IT HAD ALSO BEEN ESTABLISHED AT DEFENDANT'S PRELIMINARY HEARING, THAT THE PRISON CRIME INVESTIGATOR, MR. TOM CARLSON, HAD NOT CONDUCTED A PROPER THOROUGH CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION OF DEFENDANT'S CASE AT THE UTAH STATE PRISON, ON APRIL 17TH, 1986, IN THAT, THE VICTIM WAS ALLOWED TO INTENTIONALLY WITHHOLD ALLEGED VITAL MEDICAL EVIDENCE, NAMELY: "AN AMERICAN FORK MEDICAL REPORT" FROM THE STATE PROSECUTOR, MICHAEL CHRISTENSEN, THE COURT, THE DEFENDANT, AND IN PARTICULAR, THE AFORE-NAMED PRISON INVESTIGATOR, HIMSELF (PL. TR. OF MAY 28TH, 1986, AT P. 8 AND 9).

THE JUDGE, MS. VAN SCIVER, DENIED DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO "DISMISS" THE STATE'S CASE AGAINST THE DEFENDANT ON THE GROUND OF "INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE" ON WHICH TO HOLD DEFENDANT FOR TRIAL IN THE THIRD DISTRICT COURT. THUS IN TURN, IT CAN ONLY BE SAID THAT DEFENDANT WAS BOUND OVER TO STAND TRIAL IN THE THIRD JUDICIAL COURT ON A PROBABLE CAUSE STATEMENT BY JUDGE, MS. VAN SCIVER, THAT WAS BASED ON THE STATE'S KNOWINGLY USE OF THE PERJURED COURT TESTIMONY OF THE VICTIMS, OFFICER MOODY, IN DOING SO.

ON SEPTEMBER 4TH, 1986, THE PUBLIC DEFENDER, MR. VALDEZ, WAS FIRED FOR HAVING SHOWN HIS PREJUDICE IN ATTEMPTING TO TAKE TOTAL CONTROL OF DEFENDANT'S CASE ON ASSISTING HIM IN PREPARING HIS CASE FOR TRIAL; WHERE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST HAD DEVELOPED TO THE MORAL POINT TO WHERE HE EVEN HAD THE THIRD DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, JAMES S. SAWAYA, FIRED FROM

4). SEE AS WELL DEFENDANT'S PRE-TRIAL ISSUE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER, MR. VALDEZ, HAVING INTENTIONALLY INTERFERING W DEFENDANT'S CASE, IN ORDER TO INDIRECTLY ASSIST THE STATE BY ASKING THE COURT FOR CONTINUANCES IN THE DEFENDANT'S CASE WITHOUT INFORMING HIM OF SUCH MATTERS. THUS CAUSING DEFENDANT'S RIGHT TO ENJOY A FAIR SPEEDY PUBLIC TRIAL TO BE IGNORED BY THE TRIAL COURT (TR. OF OCTOBER 27TH, 1986, AT P. 38, 39, 40, AND 44).

MS. FRANCIS PALACIOS, ON JANUARY OF 1987, ALSO A PUBLIC DEFENDER, WAS APPOINTED AS A STAND-BY COUNSEL (A LEGAL ADVISOR) BY THE TRIAL COURT JUDGE, TIMOTHY R. HANSON WHO REMAINED ASSISTING DEFENDANT WITH HIS CASE UNTIL THE DAY OF SENTENCING. (ST. OF MARCH 30TH, 1987, AT P. 3).

ON OCTOBER 27TH, 1986, DEFENDANT FILED WITH THE THIRD DISTRICT COURT, A PRE-TRIAL MOTION TO DISMISS, ATTACKING BOTH THE STATE'S INFORMATION COMPLAINT, AS BEING DEFECTIVE ON ITS FACE, FOR ITS FAILURE TO STATE A PUBLIC OFFENSE, AND THAT THE UTAH AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER STATUTE AS BEING UNCONSTITUTIONAL ON ITS FACE AS WELL. (TR. OF OCT, 27TH, 1986, AT P. 30 TO 35). IN RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO DISMISS THE STATE'S DEFECTIVE INFORMATION COMPLAINT FOR ITS FAILURE TO STATE A PUBLIC OFFENSE, THE HONORABLE, TIMOTHY R. HANSON, ARBITRARILY DENIED AFORE-SAID MOTION BY ORDERING THAT THE STATE "AMEND" THE DEFECTIVE INFORMATION COMPLAINT TO "CORRECT THE ERROR" AND HAVING IT AMENDED BY IN THE JUDGES' WORDS: "INTERLINEATION TO SHOW SENTENCE 127 F (2) (2)" (TR. OF OCT, 27TH, 1986, AT P. 35).

ALTERING THE STATE'S ORIGINAL CHARGE FROM A "CAPITAL OFFENSE" UNDER SECTION, 103.5 (1)(B), TO ANOTHER ESSENTIAL CRIMINAL ELEMENT OF AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER. THE DEFENDANT OBJECTED TO THE TRIAL COURT'S UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE OF ALLOWING THE STATE TO "AMEND" THE DEFECTIVE INFORMATION COMPLAINT. SEE HIS AFORE-SAID MOTION TO DISMISS THE STATE'S DEFECTIVE INFORMATION COMPLAINT AGAINST HIM. (TR. OF OCTOBER, 27TH, 1986, AT P. 36).

ON APRIL 17TH, 1986, AFTER DEFENDANT HAD ATTEMPTED TO TURN IN A CONTRABAND "KNIFE" TO THE VICTIM, IN ORDER TO BE MOVED TO MAXIMUM SECURITY. (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT P. 24 TO 26), AND SEE AS WELL (PL. TR. OF MAY 28TH, 1986, AT P. 10). THE VICTIM INSTEAD TURNED THE WHOLE MATTER INTO BECOMING A CRIME BY ARRESTING THE DEFENDANT AT THE UTAH STATE PRISON. (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT P. 18). ACCORDING TO THE VICTIM, THE ALLEGED STRUGGLE OVER A KNIFE HAD LASTED "PROBABLY NOT MORE THAN 45 SECONDS". (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT P. 19, LINE 5). UPON THIS ARREST, THE VICTIM AND THE DEFENDANT WERE PHYSICALLY EXAMINED FOR POSSIBLE INJURIES AT THE PRISON HOSPITAL. (TR. OF MARCH 11TH, 1987, AT P. 24). AND SEE AS WELL. (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT P. 50, LINES 22 TO 24). THE VICTIM WAS, IN FACT, TREATED FOR A SCRATCHED LEFT ARM WOUND. (SEE DEFENDANT'S COURT EXHIBIT #6, AND SEE TR. OF MARCH 11TH, 1987, AT P. 24 LINES 22 TO 25). THE TYPES OF MEDICAL TREATMENT THAT THE VICTIM RECEIVED AT THE STATE PRISON HOSPITAL, CONSISTED

"WITH HYDROGEN PEROXIDE, AND COVERED WITH BAND-AIDS". (TR. OF MARCH 11TH, 1987, AT P. 26). HOWEVER, ON THE OTHER HAND, THE VICTIM IN HIS TRIAL COURT TESTIMONY, STATED TO THE COURT THAT HE WAS NEVER PHYSICALLY EXAMINED, OR, MEDICATED FOR HIS ALLEGED ARM WOUND BY A PRISON MEDICAL OFFICER, AT THE PRISON HOSPITAL. (TR. OF MARCH 1987, AT P. 26 TO P. 27), BUT THAT INSTEAD HAD RECEIVED HIS MEDICAL CARE FROM THE AMERICAN FORK, EMERGENCY CENTER (TR. OF MARCH 10, 1987, AT P. 29, LINES 10 TO 25). AND FURTHER THE VICTIM ALLEGED THAT HE WENT DIRECTLY FROM THE STATE PRISON TO THE AMERICAN FORK, EMERGENCY CENTER, FOUR TO FIVE HOURS AFTER HAVING ACCUSED DEFENDANT OF HAVING ASSAULTING HIM WITH A KNIFE AT THE STATE PRISON (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT P. 31, LINES 1 TO 10). BUT THEN AGAIN COMPLETELY CONTRADICTS HIMSELF BY STATING TO THE TRIAL COURT THAT INSTEAD OF GOING DIRECTLY TO THE AMERICAN FORK, EMERGENCY CENTER AFTER LEAVING THE STATE PRISON, HE WENT DIRECTLY HOME TO WIFE AFTER LEAVING THE STATE PRISON. (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT P. 40). NONE OF THE STATE WITNESSES, EVER SAW THE DEFENDANT STAB THE VICTIM, OR, HURT THE VICTIM IN ANY OTHER PHYSICAL WAY. SEE FOR EXAMPLE, CORRECTIONAL OFFICER'S, A MS. ROBIN WILLIAMS, COURT GIVEN TESTIMONY CONCERNING THE ALLEGED INCIDENT (TR. OF MARCH 10TH 1987, AT P. 63, LINES 1 TO 15). AS WELL, SEE CORRECTIONAL OFFICER, MR. ROBERT LEE'S, TESTIMONY. (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987 AT P. 80; LINES 1 TO 30). THE STATE PROSECUTOR, A MR.

THE STATE'S ALLEGED MATERIAL EVIDENCE OF HAVING SUCH A PRISON HOMEMADE KNIFE. THEREFORE, THE STATE DID NOT CORROBORATE THE VICTIM'S ALLEGED THEORY THAT HE WAS CUT BY A KNIFE, OR, MUCH LESS THAT HE WAS STABBED IN THE ARM BY A PRISON HOMEMADE KNIFE BY THE DEFENDANT. (TR. OF MARCH 11TH, 1987, AT 67, LINES 24 TO 25). NOR ACCORDING TO THE VICTIM'S OWN TESTIMONY, DID HE EVER SUBMIT HIS ALLEGED CUT PANT LEG, OR, MUCH LESS HIS ALLEGED BLOODED PRISON GUARD UNIFORM TO THE PRISON CRIME INVESTIGATOR'S AND STATE PROSECUTOR TO BE USED AS EVIDENCE IN DEFENDANT'S CASE. (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT P. 36 TO 37). AND SEE DEFENDANT'S CLOSING ARGUMENTS REGARDING THE SAME SUBJECT MATTER. (TR. OF MARCH 11, 1987, AT P. 69 TO 70). NOR WERE THE STATE'S ALLEGED PRISON CRIME INVESTIGATORS, A MR. TOM CARLSON AND A MR. LOW JALLEY, USED BY THE STATE, AS CORROBORATING TESTIMONIAL EVIDENCE IN DEFENDANT'S CASE EITHER. (TR. OF MARCH 11TH, 1987, AT P. 70 TO 71). IN ESSENCE, ALL THAT THE STATE HAD USED AS SO-CALLED CORROBORATING EVIDENCE WERE MERE PHOTOGRAPHS; WHICH WERE IN TURN UNRELIABLE AND HENCE UNCORROBORATED AS WELL. PARTICULARLY, THE PHOTO SHOWING AN ALLEGED KNIFE STICKING THROUGH A CORRECTIONAL OFFICER'S PANT LEG. (TR. OF MARCH 11TH, 1987, AT P. 28. LINES 5 TO 10). IN EFFECT, AS SHOWN, THE AFORE-NAMED STATE PROSECUTOR, THEREFORE KNOWINGLY AND INTENTIONALLY ALLOWED THE VICTIM'S PERJURED TESTIMONIES, CONCERNING HIS ALLEGED KNIFE CUT PRISON UNIFORM, WHEN AND WHERE HE HAD RECEIVED HIS MEDICAL CARE AT; ON HOW HE WAS ALLEGEDLY

Whether or not his alleged arm wound, was in fact caused by a knife, to all remain uncorrected and thus uncorroborated from the day of defendant's very first successful court room attack, in impeaching the victim's testimony, as being nothing more than "perjured testimonies" at defendant's May 28th, 1986, preliminary hearing. (Pl. Tr. May 28, 1986, at p. 1 through 11). Defendant in his pre-trial motion again attacked the state's unlawful use of knowing given perjured testimony of the victims, in having him bound over for trial on it. (Tr. of October 27, 1986, at p. 21 to 22). And again, in his pre-trial motion to dismiss for prosecutorial misconduct of Michael Christensen, and the victims, on their intentional withholding vital medical evidence, namely: the "American Fork Medical Report" from the defendant and the court itself. (Tr. of January 30th, 1986 at p. 16, and p. 21).

In truth, as the entire trial record itself shows, the state prosecutor, Michael Christensen, had in fact knowingly and intentionally allowed the victim, Dennis Moody, to give perjured testimony; to create his own particular type of criminal investigation of the state's case, in effect to even create his own medical evidence that he was stabbed by the defendant. And to as well intentionally and knowingly withhold the afore-said evidence of the "American Fork Medical Report" for over nine months, from the trial court, the state county attorney's office, the prison crime investigators

AT P. 43). SEE AS WELL. (TR. OF JANUARY 30TH, 1987, AT P. 17 TO 19).
AND. (TR. OF OCTOBER 27TH, 1987, AT P. 15 TO 16).

IN ALL, THE VICTIM WAS ALLOWED TO CREATE HIS OWN TYPE OF
AN AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER CASE AGAINST THE
DEFENDANT. (TR. OF MARCH 11TH, 1987, AT P. 68 TO 72). NOR FOR
THAT MATTER, WAS THE ALLEGED "AMERICAN FORK MEDICAL REPORT,"
THAT WHICH WAS ALLEGEDLY MADE ON THE VICTIM'S PHYSICAL
CONDITION BY A DR. ROGER SHEFFIELD, EVER CORROBORATED BY
THE STATE PROSECUTOR, MICHAEL CHRISTENSEN. IN THAT, DOCTOR
ROGER SHEFFIELD, WAS NEVER SUBPOENAED TO THE TRIAL COURT
TO TESTIFY FOR THE STATE, AND BECAUSE OF IT, DEFENDANT
OBJECTED TO THE STATE'S ACTION OF NOT SUBPOENAING DR. R.
SHEFFIELD. ON THE GROUND, THAT THE STATE HAD INTENTIONALLY
DEPRIVED DEFENDANT OF HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT ON BEING
ABLE TO CONFRONT AND THUS CROSS-EXAMINE, DR. ROGER SHEFFIELD,
INCLUDING ALL OF THE OTHER UNSUBPOENAED STATE WITNESSES.
(TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT P. 83, LINES 10 TO 15). OF WHO
ACCORDING TO THE VICTIM, WAS HIS OWN PERSONAL MEDICAL
DOCTOR. (PL. TR. OF MAY 28TH, 1986, AT P. 9). BUT WHERE AT
THE DEFENDANT'S BENCH TRIAL OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, THE
VICTIM ONCE AGAIN CONTRADICTS HIS PREVIOUS TESTIMONY
OF HAVING A PERSONAL DOCTOR; BY STATING TO THE TRIAL COURT
THAT HE DID NOT KNOW OF ANY DR. R. SHEFFIELD. NOR DID HE
EVER HAVE A PERSONAL DOCTOR! (TR. OF MARCH 10TH, 1987, AT
P. 42 TO 43).

THUS, BEYOND ANY DOUBT, THE SOCIAL IDEA OF THE EXISTENCE

validity, originated from the victim, officer, DENNIS MOODY, himself!

Thus, As the defendant has shown to this court, the afore-said "AMERICAN FORK MEDICAL REPORT" WAS, IN FACT, A FORGERY OF THE VICTIM'S OWN SOCIAL CREATION. (TR. OF JANUARY 30TH, 1987, AT P. 17), FOR AS THE TRIAL RECORDS THEMSELVES ALL SHOW, THE VICTIM, IN FACT, CREATED THE AFORE-SAID "MEDICAL REPORT" BY FIRST INTRODUCING THE SOCIAL THOUGHT OF ITS EXISTENCE IN THE MIND OF THE DEFENDANT HIS MAY 25TH, 1986, PRELIMINARY HEARING, AND WHERE THE DEFENDANT LATER INTRODUCES IT TO BOTH THE STATE AND THE TRIAL COURT, IN HIS PRE-TRIAL MOTION FOR "DISCOVERY", (TR. OF OCTOBER 27TH, 1987, AT P. 12 TO 16). AND SEE AS WELL (ST. OF MARCH 30TH, 1987, ON HEARING OF MOTION "ARREST OF JUDGMENT", AT P. 16 TO 17, LINES 1 TO 25). IN ESSENCE AND AS ALL OF THE TRIAL RECORDS WILL ALSO SHOW, THE VICTIM HAD AS WELL CREATED THE SOCIAL IDEA, IN EVERYONE'S MIND THAT HE WAS ALLEGEDLY STABBED BY THE SAME KNIFE THAT WHICH THE DEFENDANT HAD ATTEMPTED TO TURN IN TO HIM (ST. OF MARCH 30TH, 1987, AT P. 13 TO 14). PARTICULARLY, IN LIGHT OF THE FACT THAT THERE WAS NO MATERIAL EVIDENCE IN THE COURT RECORD TO SUBSTANTIATE SUCH A FALSE CLAIM OF THE VICTIMS?

ON MARCH 11TH, 1987, IN DEFENDANT'S CLOSING ARGUMENTS BEFORE THE BENCH TRIAL JUDGE, TIMOTHY R. HANSON, HE ATTACK THE STATE'S WEAKNESS OF ITS CASE AGAINST THE DEFENDANT, IN

TWO BASIC ESSENTIAL CRIMINAL ELEMENTS OF "INTENT" TO COMMIT AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER, OR, MUCH LESS EVEN AN "ATTEMPT" TO COMMIT THE AFORE-NAMED OFFENSE, AS IS REQUIRED BY THE STATUTORY MANDATE OF THE AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER UTAH CODE ITSELF. DEFENDANT IN HIS CLOSING ARGUMENTS HAD ALSO ATTACKED THE STATE'S UNCONSTITUTIONAL ACT ON TRYING HIM "TWICE" IN A COURT OF LAW, FOR HIS JUNE 26th, 1978, PRIOR CONVICTION OF SECOND DEGREE MURDER. ALSO A FIRST DEGREE FELONY. THUS MAKING HIS PRESENT CONVICTION OF AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER UNCONSTITUTIONAL AS WELL. (TR. OF MARCH 11, 1987, AT P. 66-67 THROUGH P. 88).

NONETHELESS, ON THE 11th, DAY OF MARCH 1987, THE HONORABLE BENCH TRIAL, TIMOTHY R. HANSON, JUDGE OF THE THIRD DISTRICT COURT, FOUND THE DEFENDANT "GUILTY" AS CHARGED OF "AGGRAVATED ASSAULT BY A PRISONER". WHERE ACCORDING TO THE BENCH TRIAL JUDGE, HIMSELF, HIS FINDINGS OF "GUILT" WERE BASED PRIMARILY ON FINDING CREDIBILITY IN ALL OF THE AFORE-SHOWN PERJURED TESTIMONIES OF THE VICTIMS. WHERE HE, IN EFFECT STATES FOR THE TRIAL RECORD THAT: "MR. MOODY IN HIS TESTIMONY IS MORE CREDIBLE" THAN WAS THE DEFENDANT (TR. OF MARCH 11th, 1987, AT P. 92). AND WHERE HE AS WELL VOUCHERED FOR THE CREDIBILITY OF THE PROSECUTION, IN CONSIDERING AS VALID EVIDENCE, THE "AMERICAN FORK MEDICAL REPORT" AS A TRUE LEGAL PIECE OF EVIDENCE, WHEN IN FACT, THE AFORE-SAID "MEDICAL REPORT" WAS WITHDRAWN BY THE STATE AS EVIDENCE, AND THUS WAS NEVER ENTERED

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