1987

# Utah v. Ronald Dean Lancaster : Brief of Respondent

Utah Supreme Court

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

#### SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

1. Because the defendant had adequate notice of the charge against him through the textual part of the information, the judge's amendment of the statutory citation to accurately reflect the charge described in the text did not deny defendant notice of other due process guarantees.

2. Defendant was neither twice tried nor punished for the acts leading to his 1978 conviction for murder. The State introduced the judgment and commitment for that conviction to satisfy the element in Utah Code Ann. § 76-5-103.5 that the defendant be a prisoner.

3. Because the judge was the trier of fact in this case, he had the discretion to believe the prison guard was more credible than the defendant. The defendant cannot complain to the court on review that the judge should have disbelieved the State's witness unless he can show the judge's reliance on the evidence was clearly erroneous.



## ARGUMENT

### POINT I

THE TRIAL JUDGE DID NOT OFFEND DEFENDANT'S DUE PROCESS RIGHTS BY AMENDING THE INFORMATION TO REFER TO THE CORRECT STATUTE WHEN THE TEXT OF THE INFORMATION GAVE DEFENDANT NOTICE OF THE ACTUAL CHARGE AGAINST HIM.

In his brief to this Court, defendant alleges that Judge Hanson's amendment of the information denied him due process because he did not receive proper notice of the actual charge against him. The amendment aligned the citation with the text of the charge and, in fact, lowered the level of punishment from a capital felony to a first-degree felony. Utah Code Ann. § 77-35-4(d) (1982), allows amendment if "no additional or different offense is charged and the substantial rights of the defendant are not prejudiced." Before the change, defendant was charged with aggravated assault by a prisoner, after the change, he was still charged with aggravated assault on a prisoner based upon precisely the same factual allegations.

In State v. Colston, 16 Utah 2d 89, 396 P.2d 405 (1964), this Court specifically upheld a judge's amendment of a criminal complaint when the change affected only the statutory reference and the language of the complaint apprised the defendant of the correct charge against him. Id. at 406. The State urges the Court to apply the rule in Colston to this case because the charge apprised the defendant of the actual accusation against him and the change of the statutory reference did not prejudice him.

## POINT II

INTRODUCING EVIDENCE OF DEFENDANT'S 1978  
CONVICTION FOR MURDER AND COMMITMENT TO  
PRISON DID NOT PLACE DEFENDANT TWICE IN  
JEOPARDY FOR THE SAME OFFENSE

The trial on appeal in this case, *State of Utah v. Ronald Dean Lancaster*, CR 86-829, neither tried nor punished defendant for the acts which led to his murder conviction in 1978. The State introduced evidence of defendant's judgment and commitment for that conviction to satisfy an element in the offense for which he was on trial, aggravated assault by a prisoner; namely, that he was a prisoner.

The statute which defendant condemns as violating his right against double jeopardy--Utah Code Ann. § 76-5-103.5--is analogous to an habitual offender statute, in that it builds upon prior convictions to identify individuals deserving additional punishment because of their dangerousness. In *State v. Carter*, 578 P.2d 1275 (Utah 1978), this Court rejected a charge that the habitual criminal statute, Utah Code Ann. § 76-8-1001 (1978) unconstitutionally allowed the prosecutor discretion in charging holding that the statute "merely enhances the punishment for the conviction of a crime committed when the defendant has committed at least two other felonies and been committed to prison therefor." *Id.* at 1277.

Similarly, introduction of the prior judgment and commitment in this case did not violate double jeopardy because the judge did not retry the prior offense. Rather, its introduction served primarily an evidentiary function to establish that the defendant was, in fact, a prisoner and also

enhanced the punishment for the assault. The double jeopardy clause simply precludes a person from being twice prosecuted, convicted or punished for the same offense. State v. Dyer, 671 P.2d 142 (Utah 1983). Defendant was neither reprosecuted, convicted or punished for second degree murder. Thus, his claim of double jeopardy fails.

### POINT III

THE TRIAL JUDGE ACTED WITHIN HIS DISCRETION  
AS THE TRIER OF FACT IN BELIEVING THE  
TESTIMONY OF OFFICER DENNIS MOODY INSTEAD OF  
THE TESTIMONY OF DEFENDANT

In his brief, defendant objects to the trial court's acceptance of the "perjured" testimony of the prosecutor's primary witness, the victim, Officer Dennis Moody. He also attempts to deny the existence of an "American Fork Medical Report" which detailed the treatment Officer Moody received at the hospital.

Because the defendant presented no extrinsic evidence that Officer Moody perjured himself, the judge's acceptance of the testimony cannot be deemed clearly erroneous. Utah R. Civ. P. 52(a); State v. Walker, 743 P.2d 191 (Utah 1987). There was adequate evidentiary support through Officer Moody's testimony for a finding that the assault actually occurred in this case. Moody's testimony was corroborated by Officers Williams and Lee and by photographs of his knife wounds. (See trial court findings at T. 429-435.)

Concerning the American Fork Medical Report, its existence or non-existence is irrelevant to this appeal. While defendant questioned Moody about the report, the State did not